
Chris Harvey 

From: vicky.liu [vicky.liu@tw.ccsemc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2007 9:48 PM
To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Cc: application@tw.ccsemc.com
Subject: TECOM CO., LTD. , FCC ID: D6X-T7406E, Assessment NO.: AN07T7132, Notice#1
Attachments: T7406E_Schematics (RF Module)(960827).pdf; T7406E_Label Drawing and Location

(base).pdf; T7406E_Label Drawing and Location(Handset).pdf

8/29/2007

 
Dear Charvey,  
 
Please find the attachment for Label of base and headset.  
 
 

  
----- 轉呈者 vicky.liu/ccsemc 於 2007/08/29 09:47 AM -----  

 
 
Dear Charvey,  
 
Thank you for your reply and my answer is as belowing.  

vicky.liu  
劉淑芳 

2007/08/27 04:10 PM  

         
        收件人：        charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com  
        副本抄送：        <application@tw.ccsemc.com>  
        主旨：        TECOM CO., LTD. , FCC ID: D6X-T7406E,  Assessment NO.: AN07T7132, Notice#1



 
Q1. In accordance with FCC 15.214, Cordless Telephone Systems are allowed to be 
approved under one FCC ID number.  However, it is also stated that: 
When a single application form is submitted, both the base station and the portable 
handset must carry the same FCC identifier. 
The label exhibit submitted only shows the FCC ID label and location for the base 

unit.  Please also submit the FCC label and location exhibit for the handset unit. 
 
ans: I have already passed this information to my client. 
 
2. Please provide the Schematic diagram for the RF module (for both the Base and 

Handset if different).  
 
ans: Please find the attachment for Schematic diagram for the RF module.  
 
 
 
 

  
----- 轉呈者 vicky.liu/ccsemc 於 2007/08/27 09:33 AM -----  

 
 
 
Dear Vicky Liu, 
 
You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB application. 
 The following item(s) need(s) to be resolved before the review can be continued: 

<charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com> 

2007/08/24 11:22 PM  

         
        收件人：        <application@tw.ccsemc.com>  
        副本抄送：        <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>  
        主旨：        TECOM CO., LTD. , FCC ID: D6X-T7406E,  Assessment NO.: AN07T7132, Notice#1

8/29/2007



 
1. In accordance with FCC 15.214, Cordless Telephone Systems are allowed to be 
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
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the 
above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 
30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and 
forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase 
processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of 
this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name 
of the sender. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Chris Harvey 
Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com 
 
 

 
 
  
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being  
reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an  
identified recipient, please ensure that this communication remains  
confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact  
immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with  
this transmission. Thank you for your attention.  
 

8/29/2007


